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Release Notification and Corrective Action

Name of Company: XTO Energy A Contact: Kyle Littrell
Address: 522 W. Mermod, Suite 704 Carlsbad, N.M. 88220 ' Telephone No: 432-221-7331
Facility Name: Big Eddy Unit D15 Tank Battery (API for BEU 
DI5 #004H)

Facility Type: Exploration and Production

Surface Owner: Federal Mineral Owner: Federal API No: 30-015-40397

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County

G 27 20S 31E 2530 North 1700 East Eddy

Latitude__ 32.544507° Longitude -103.854020° NAD83

NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Crude Oil Volume of Release 45 bbls Volume Recovered 45 bbls

Source of Release Oil Tanks Date and Hour of Occurrence 

1/7/2018 time unknown

Date and Hour of Discovery 

1/8/2018 12 am

Was Immediate Notice Given?

Yes Q No G Not Required

If YES, To Whom?
Mike Bratcher/Crystal Weaver (NMOCD), Shelly Tucker/Jim Amos (BLM)

By Whom? Amy Ruth Date and Hour: 1/8/2018 7:17 am by email

Was a Watercourse Reached?
D Yes 13 No

If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse. 

N/A

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* 

N/A

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

Oil tanks overflowed into lined containment due to hauling company falling behind schedule.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken,*
The release affected the impermeable lined containment surrounding the oil and produced water tanks at the south end of the facility. No fill material was 

located inside containment. A XTO EHS Coordinator who is competent in the operation, maintenance, and inspection of all on-site equipment and 

facilities visually inspected the containment and verified that there was no visual evidence of a liner breach. All free-standing liquids were recovered from 

the containment and the containment and equipment were power washed.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 

regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 

public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” does not relieve the operator of liability 

should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 

or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Annroved bv Envir&hifilSliaPSDMf^fi^t^'^ __

Printed NpftiC: Kyle Littrell

Title: Environmental Coordinator Approval Date: H L\) I 1) Expiration Date: /N//A

E-mail Address: Kyle Littrell@xtoenergy.com Conditions of Approval:

ElMAL
Attached □

MmMl
Date: 1/22/2018 Phone: 432-221-7331

Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>
Monday, January 22, 2018 1:57 PM

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly; Jim Amos 
Ruth, Amy; Foust, Bryan; McSpadden, Wes; Sanders, Toady 

Initial-Final C-141 - BEU DI5 Battery 1-8-18 

Initial-Final C-141 BEU DI5 Battery 1-8-18.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached the initial/final form C-141 for the release event at the referenced site. Statement and photos are 

attached per NMOCD request. Please call with any questions or concerns. Thank you. -Kyle
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Kyle Littrell
EH&S Coordinator 

XTO Energy Inc.

Delaware Division
Phone:(432)-221-7331 | Mobile:(970)-317-1867 

kvle littrell@xtoenergy.com

An ExxonMobil Subsidiary



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ruth, Amy <Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com>

Monday, January 8, 2018 7:17 AM

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker; Jim Amos

Littrell, Kyle; Sanders, Toady; Foust, Bryan; McSpadden, Wes

Release Notification - Big Eddy Unit DI5 Tank Battery (API 30-015-40397)

Good morning,

This is sent as notification that early this morning XTO discovered a release of fluids from the referenced facility (API for 

BEU DI5 #004H) of a volume in excess of 25 barrels. Details will be provided with a form C-141. Please call with any 

questions or concerns. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Amy Ruth 

432-661-0571

Sent from my iPhone
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